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BOHOL LIGHT COMPANY, INC. 
Ramon Enerio St., Poblacion III 
Tagbilaran City, Bohol 
Telefax: (038) 501-9972, (038) 412-3503 

COMPETITIVE SELECTION PROCESS THROUGH AN OPEN BIDDING 

FOR 10-12MW LONG-TERM (2024-2033) BASELOAD POWER SUPPLY 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 06-2023 

 

DATE : July 10, 2023 

TO : All Prospective Bidders and Observers 

SUBJECT: Responses to Additional Queries and Other Clarifications 

 

The BLCI TPBAC hereby issues this Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 06-2023 to answer the additional queries and other clarifications of the prospective 

Bidders and provide vital information and updates on the issued Bidding Documents. 

Kindly refer below for some other clarifications:  

REFERENCE ITEM CLARIFICATIONS / INQUIRIES (GENCO) ANSWERS (BLCI CSP TPBAC) 

SEM-CALACA POWER CORPORATION 

FITB 13.2.6 

Statement of the qualified Bidder that it is not 

“blacklisted” or barred from Transaction by the 

Government or any of its agencies, offices, 

corporations, or LGUs, including its non-inclusion 

in the Consolidated Blacklisting Report issued by 

the Government of the Philippines (GOP); 

Please confirm that this is Annex D-5, item 3B. YES 

FITB 13.2.8c 

Certification under oath from Bidder’s responsible 

officers that the Bidder is free and clear of all 

outstanding tax liabilities with the government. 

Please confirm that this is Annex D-5, item 3A. 

Thus, Bidders shall submit multiple copies of Annex D-5 (Three 

copies for 13.2.6, 13.2.8c & Certifications prior to Bid Opening)? 

NO 

FITB 13.5.2 

A certification issued by Bidder or its authorized 

representative that each of the documents 

submitted in satisfaction of the FITB is an 

original or a true and faithful reproduction or 

copy of the original. 

Please confirm that this is Annex D-3, item 3. YES 
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REFERENCE ITEM CLARIFICATIONS / INQUIRIES  (GENCO) ANSWERS (BLCI CSP TPBAC) 

FITB 13.5.3 

A letter authorizing the BLCI TPBAC or its duly 

authorized representative/s to verify all of the 

documents submitted; 

Please confirm that this is Annex D-3, item 4. 

Thus, Bidders shall submit multiple copies of Annex D-3 (Three 

copies for 13.5.2, 13.5.3 & Certifications prior to Bid Opening? 

NO 

FITB 20 SEALING AND MARKING OF BID 

DOCUMENTS 

Kindly confirm if our understanding is correct, that 2 separate 

box/package will be submitted by the Bidders? 

Pre-Qualification Box/Package (containing Envelope 1 and 2; 

1Orig:1Copy) 

Bid Proposal Box/Package (containing Envelopes 1-4; 

1Orig:1Copy) 

YES 

USB Flash Drives Kindly confirm if our understanding is correct, that 4 USBs will be 

submitted. 

1 along with the PreQualification Original 

1 along with the PreQualification Copy 

1 along with the Bid Proposal Original 

1 along with the Bid Proposal Copy 

YES 

FITB Annex B: Checklist of Documents item 

1.6 CERTIFICATIONS FOR SUBMISSION PRIOR 

TO BID OPENING 

In what manner should this 6 Certifications be submitted? 

Should this be a separate package/envelope submission from the 

Pre-Qualification Box and Bid Proposal box on FITB 20? (i.e. 

Bidders will submit 3 packages, 1 for the Certifications, 1 for the 

PreQualification, 1 for the Bid Proposal) 

 

These shall be separately 

submitted directly to the 

Secretariat thirty (30) minutes 

prior to the program for Bid 

Submission and Opening.  

 

FITB Annex B: Checklist of Documents item 

1.6.4 

 

Please confirm that this is Annex D-3. 

 

Reference Item 1.6.4 should be 

corrected as follows: 

"Certification by Authorized 

Representative that documents 

submitted are originals or 

certified true copies thereof 

(FITB-Annex D-3: 

Certification of Submission of 

Original or Certified True 

Copies of Documents and 
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Authorization for TPBAC to 

Verify Said Documents); 

Annex D-5 item 5 

 

In accordance herewith, [Bidder’s name] 

acknowledges and accepts the applicability to it 

of Section 0 of the Instructions to Bidders. 

May we clarify the said Section. 

 

 

 

Based on the FITB released last 

June 19, 2023, Annex D-5 item 

5 is read as follows: 

  5. In accordance herewith, 

(Bidder’s name) 

acknowledges and accepts 

the applicability to it of 

Section FITB-32 of the Final 

Instruction to Bidders. 

 

For inquiries and confirmation of attendance, please email us at secretariat@bohollight.com or give a call at any of the following contact details: 

  SHERYL B. PAGA (Secretariat) : 0963-796-3440 

 GENEVIC R. AMPER (Secretariat) : 0932-781-9631  

This SBB No. 06-2023 will form part of the Bidding Documents. Any terms, conditions, and provisions in the Bidding Documents inconsistent with this SBB 

are hereby amended, modified and superseded accordingly. 

For your guidance and information. 

 

Issued this 10th day of July 2023 at BLCI Office, Poblacion III, Tagbilaran City, Bohol. 
 

 

CECILIA DIANNE D. PAŃA 

Chairman, BLCI TPBA 

 

mailto:secretariat@bohollight.com

